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February 8, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada ~ 
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 250-33(COR) 

As the Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding 
my referral of Bill No. 250-33(COR). 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 
forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Gudhan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 
472-7679. 

Si Yu'os Ma'iise! 

Attachment 
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250‐33 
(COR)

Committee on Rules, 
Federal, Foreign and 
Micronesian Affairs, Human 
and Natural Resources, 
Election Reform and Capitol 
District
by request of I Maga'lahen 
Guåhan, the Governor of 
Guam, in accordance with 
the Organic Act of Guam.

AN ACT MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
OPERATIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM FOR FISCAL YEAR
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2017, MAKING OTHER
APPROPRIATIONS, AND ESTABLISHING
MISCELLANEOUS AND ADMINISTRATIVE
PROVISIONS.

02/08/16
10:08 a.m.

02/09/16 Committee on 
Appropriations and 

Adjudication
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